



UBL TC Meeting (Monday Morning Plenary)

Jon Bosak
Chair, OASIS UBL TC

Hong Kong
10 May 2004

[http://
oasis-
open.org/
committees/
ubl](http://oasis-open.org/committees/ubl)



OASIS

Program: opening plenary

- Introductions
- Logistics
- UBL concept review [concept-rvw-20040510.pdf]
- Press report
- Subcommittee reports
- Other reports
- Goals and plan for the week



UBL 1.0 CD press

UBL: A Lingua Franca for Common Business Information [28 April 2004]

<http://www.xml.com/pub/a/2004/04/28/ubl.html>

Universal Business Language (UBL) 1.0 Approved as an OASIS Committee Draft [30 April 2004]

<http://xml.coverpages.org/ni2004-04-30-b.html>

Universal Business Language (UBL) 1.0 Approved as an OASIS Committee Draft [2 May 2004]

http://www.xmlmania.com/news_article_1124-Universal-Business-Language-UBL-1.0-Approved-as-an-OASIS-Committee-Draft.php

OASIS Frees Universal Business Language for General Use [3 May 2004]

<http://www.eweek.com/article2/0,1759,1583383,00.asp>

Universal Business Language Approved As An OASIS Committee Draft [3 May 2004]

<http://www.cmpnetasia.com/ViewArt.cfm?Artid=23667&Catid=6&subcat=61>

Universal Biz Language Ready for Web Services [3 May 2004]

<http://www.internetnews.com/dev-news/article.php/3348491>

UBL approved as OASIS draft [4 May 2004]

http://www.itnews.com.au/storycontent.asp?ID=6&Art_ID=19440

Oasis approves XML business doc spec [5 May 2004]

<http://www.computerweekly.com/articles/article.asp?liArticleID=130341&liArticleTypeID=1&liCategoryID=1&liChannelID=171&liFlavourID=1&sSearch=&nPage=1>

OASIS approves XML business documents specification [5 May 2004]

<http://www.computerworld.com.au/index.php?id=1558082425&fp=16&fpid=0>

UBL standard published [6 May 2004]

<http://www.fcw.com/fcw/articles/2004/0503/web-ubl-05-06-04.asp>

OASIS releases Universal Business Language draft [6 May 2004]

<http://www.adtmag.com/article.asp?id=9387>



Subcommittee reports*

- LCSC [lcsc-rpt-20040510.ppt]
- NDRSC [ndrsc-rpt-20040510.ppt]
- FPSC [brief verbal update]
- TTSC [ttsc-rpt-20040510.ppt]
- ISC [isc-rpt-20040510.ppt]
- CNLSC [cnlsc-rpt-20040510.ppt]
- JPLSC [jplsc-rpt-20040510.ppt]
- KRLSC [krlsc-rpt-20040510.ppt]†

* See “Meeting Notes” under the Documents section of the UBL TC page for copies of these reports.

† Actually presented during the Tuesday plenary but listed here for convenience.



Other reports

- ECOM (Japan) — Yukinori Saito [ecom-rpt-20040510.ppt]
- Australian Wheat Industry Export Process — Tim McGrath [aus-wht-20040510.ppt]



Primary goals for this meeting

- Identify technical and organizational issues to be resolved in UBL localization and form a localization work plan
- Determine what we mean by "UBL compliance"
- Develop guidelines for working with industry organizations that wish to use some or all of UBL 1.0
- Consider proposals for additional UBL document types
- Develop a work plan for UBL 1.1
- Reorganize the UBL TC subcommittee structure and figure out Atlantic/Pacific coordination



Week at a glance

Monday 10 May

Morning: Opening plenary

Afternoon: Plenary: Localization

Tuesday 11 May

Morning: Plenary: Customization and conformance

Afternoon: Breakouts

Wednesday 12 May

Morning: Plenary: UBL 1.1

Afternoon: Breakouts

Thursday 13 May

Morning: Breakouts

Afternoon: Conformance and customization continued

Friday 14 May

Morning: Closing plenary



Breakouts: Tech Track

- Completion of NDR document
- Evaluation of the use of substitution groups for code list customization (identify issues in preparation for public discussion)
- Importation of codelist schema modules via the SDT module or directly into the aggregate schema and all the document schemas
- Location of qualified BBIE property elements definitions
- Relative paths in schema modules
- Version element in the documentation of every BIE
- CCTS schema work plan
- Implementation/tools issues
- “Getting Started” guide
- Stylesheet construction



Breakouts: Localization and profiling track

- Localization (shared issues)
 - Kavi tutorial
 - Kavi issues
- Localization SC meetings (in sequence)
 - CNLSC
 - JPLSC
 - KRLSC

At a minimum, I will meet with each SC chair to discuss regional marketing and other issues.
- Industry profiles
 - Small business profile



Breakouts: Administration track

- Marketing (visits with L10N SCs)
- Preparation of plan for SC reorganization and Atlantic/Pacific coordination (to be discussed Friday)



Attendance 10 May 2004

Present in person:

Jon Bosak (chair)
William Chan
Chin Chee-Kai
David Cheung
Mavis Cournane
Mark Crawford (vice chair)
Stephen Green
Anne Hendry
G. Ken Holman
Noboru Itoh
Sung Hyuk Kim
Sun-Ho Kim
Jason Lee
Thomas Lee
Tim McGrath
Stig Korsgaard
Yukinori Saito
Paul Thorpe
Patrick Yee

Attending by phone:

Michael Grimley
Monica Martin
Sue Probert

The meeting operated according to standing UBL TC rules as a committee of the whole.

